( LAy Gmail - Fixed Deposit 1 it v ufafiea @ o ofp ¥ st

EF fanka? eoe band s Bgmail coms

randui»posnmamquﬁﬁmm'ﬂm%mm

@ messages

EE Bankal <on hania?
Reoh.To ..N...mmm‘ T, iy 7, 2072 o (01 P

To edE0Deanaahank com

.
l Thanks R Regante

Erenutve Engoven:

Riral Works Dapatopm

L € Davieon - Racke §
t Ph. POAGDIRDG]
- -3 DocScannes T WMay 2027 431 pm pelt

~ gRa
-~
?
TARAPUR wohide L > e

Ve &es oo

To “ee tanka 1 Demail pov” cne barka | @pmall coms

..._'—_ .

TE EETE Dear Siv Madam,
THIS IS REFERENCE TO TRAILING MAR,
KINDLY NOTE THAT WE HAVE RECEIVED REQUEST FROM THE RESPECTIVE CUSTOMER TO MARK LIEN ON FD IN VAFOUR OF "xaa caPal Ad ARHI/ANTA CRALIN ARHAT Rata

DCTAL OF FINED DEPORT MONTIONLD BELOW

AVE R A, DY
<i 1400421952702 20 000 N0 KARYAD, &K APHYENTA GRAMN VIRMAG BANKA
3T 000 OPLETIGE TO EERWD RANKA 1
A ETIRANST AC-ALEDGE 10 EENWD BANKA 1

14005 [ Saat

M T [AMU. CONSTRUCTION
LT TR 140 6 30 000 00K ARYAPALAK AIIH YANTA GRALIN VIDHAG DANKA
TERETVON 140 T 000 CO-RARYADAL A ARHIVANTA CRALIN VIRMAC RANKA

(7]

TUUTE Repgands
n TEUF Manaper
FTTRF Canara Bank
b] FARAPUR
4 G Phone: Kriowghge
¥ - eb6093@canarabank.com

From: EE Banial <=« bankz 1igmal.com»
Sent: Saturday. May 7, 2022 5:02 PM
To: TARAPUR <CtbU% 390 canar abank cuma

Subject: Fined Depost & T T2 V@ @A 1 gfp & widu il

CAUTION Trus email is orgnated rom outside Canara Bank. Do not click any knks of open unless you

P the sender and know that the content is sals.

fowwun snel carber]
e -

Bk 43 et Wil ioiea
LASCLAMER Thus el masy Conitar P et ICOMaLen and ig e ded Solely
G JER T y for the aodresses. and any disciosure of ths nformation i3 st
:’4“:'-*""":‘-"';.":"\:;‘: :':;‘;\’":::l wnd Golele trus mail Any iloanation eapiessed i Uus mail Joes ikl Necessa Iy teliect the views of CIA.\A:{:;:\::LJI":J;K{&“,"D‘[ vy s bas tuouand e mal ottty
- made . ' | ) 5 ¢ "
“hu; et i ol lmy aLalily leprasel Biose uf % winail @and any stlachments tur the Plusence of wuses I'T. WL @ily WiEWS OF UpNNONS Dlusenied 0 G emad W
s SIOAL AN W Conlunts of P niessage that anse 85 8 fesull of u-mad Vansaussion end futher dectares thal the sender ¢ 9 BUNCe! ducidies Ihat 1o laluity Ca be Cas! opud e
aciad Upan gy etseges, niach s wiated by 10t et o bt anncl be made badie for any I0ss sulfeced Dy @ty person, on accuunt of Nasing

hitps://mail. le. i . )
google comlmalUu!O!?ik-853M672ec&wcw=pl&seurch=uu&permmid,-u.ww_,,%;m,_:u 17863442263585974 &simplemsg-a%IAr-34162109 11

Scanned with CamScanner



N .10,
@ ,,,,,,Dg_::ﬁ Bank DP. Code

YU FTAeE, 112, 3"/ g, AR T THIE

~ HEAD OFFICE : 112. J.C. ROAD, BANGALORE

Denasit Receint

ZrekN 095670 ©

KAMADHENU DEPOSIT GENERAL
Received From Branch : TARAPUR-6093
1. MtKAMAL DEVI Date of Deposit  : 23022022
: i 1308471107
T ¢ of & E, RWD - WoRC.DIVISION CwstomarID
QO%#_.TMJ .Mb_) A ﬂ _RBAANEA-L Account No + 140042195270/ 1
THGHRA , \ : | POB (fmincr)
DHOBAT Cvm\% MMWES :YES
- | TARAPUR oy . .
MUNGER _ : Nomince ID - 609300008210
Nominee : GAURAV RAJ
the sum of (in words) RUPEES TWO LAKH SIXTY 7 \
THOUSAND ONLY 4 Euﬁ—ﬁo%& 5.96%
Condition of Repayment
: e Rate of Interest : S
Valne Date | Deposit Amount _ Deposit Peviod (%) pa Totul Interest EEEQ_UE.“ Eau..n;wEBa
Z0202 | INRZ60,00000 | 60 Months 0 Days 525% INR77470.00 | 234022027 INR33747000
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